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TO:               Public Service Commission of Utah 

 
FROM:         Division of Public Utilities 

                        Chris Parker, Director 
                        William Duncan, Manager, Telecommunication & Water Section 
                        Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst 
 

 SUBJECT: In the Matter of the Application of Cedar Ridge Distribution 
Company for an Increase in Rates 

 
 RE:                 Docket No. 11-2423-02  

 
DATE:           November 17, 2011 

  
 
AMENDED EXHIBITS: 
 
The exhibits attached to the Division’s Final Recommendation filed on Tuesday, November 15, 
2011 in the above docket were updated, due to new information on the expenses.  The Division’s 
proposed adjustments to the expense column on Exhibit 2.2 were changed. Because of the 
immaterial amount of change, the adjustments did not change the calculation of the rates.  Please 
remove all the exhibits attached to the memorandum of November 14, 2011 and replace Exhibits 
2.1 through 2.9 with the attached revised exhibits.   
 
The copies distributed at the hearing in Deweyville, Utah on November 16, 2011 had the 
amended and correct exhibits attached to the memorandum.  The Division apologizes for the 
error and any confusion this may cause. 
 
 
cc: David Thompson, Cedar Ridge Distribution Company 
 Lee Kapaloski, Attorney for Cedar Ridge Distribution 
 Patricia Schmid, Assistant Attorney General 
 All Interveners 
 Service List 
 
 


